BULLITT
COUNTY

/‘. PUBLIC
7 SCHOOLS

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MEMO
TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent $2~
FROM: David Phelps, Director of Transportation

DATE: May 21, 2024

DAVID PHELPS, DIRECTOR

WENDY CROCKER, TRANSPORTATION MANAGER
TINA POWELL, DRIVER TRAINER/COORDINATOR
WES STAFFORD, DRIVER TRAINER/COORDINATOR
NICHOLE CAVOTE, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
TERESA SKARR, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

RE: Permission to Accept bids for Motor Oil & Lubricants

On May 13, 2024, at 11:00 am the bid opening for Motor Oil & Lubricants was held at the
Transportation office. Companies submitted bids with required paperwork attached. | am
requesting the Board accept the following bids for the 2024-2025 school year.

Key Oil-Windshield washer fluid - $2.07 Gal.
Apollo Oil-Anti-freeze/pink - $319.95 50-gal drum

These bids may be renewed by mutual agreement for two additional year periods. These
companies will allow the Board to receive the lowest possible prices for our needs. The bid

tabulation sheet is attached.
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OUR MISSION 1S TO INSPIRE AND EQUIP OUR STUDENTS TO SUCCEED IN LIFE  “ \
BULLITT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS IS AN EQUAL EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT INSTITUTION
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OIL LUBRICANTS BID

BIDBER: ]
Reladyne 5/13/2024| 11:07 AM

Key Oil 5/13/2024] 11:09 AM| VvV

Apollo Oil 5/13/2024| 11:11 AM| v/
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